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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen
(LKKAuUto)

Subject: SGUS5885L | MT1014557 - MV Requisition

Hi LKK,

Please advise the MV for the appended.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. 5GU5885L

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended Deregistration Date 08 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make HONDA

Vehicle Model JAZZ 1.4A

Primary Colour Blue

Manufacturing Year 2007

Engine No. L13A54001661

Chassis No. JHMGD185075221769
Maximum Power Qutput 60.0 kW (80 bhp)
Open Market Value 513,940.00

Original Registration Date 18 May 2007
First Registration Date 18 May 2007
Transfer Count O

Actual ARF Paid $15,334.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 17 May 2022

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years) 5

PQP Paid $25,333.00

COF Rebate Amount $18,277.00

Total Rebate Amount $18,277.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Oct 2018

Thank you.



Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Executive

Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7893
WWW.INCOME.CoM.sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Perfarmance, Growth,

mode offerent Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
L] ’ .
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



10/8/2018 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars REE: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

ap MAVIC2 ™

SEE THE BIGGER PICTURE

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

With aver 200 units of vehicles

{CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTI} GROUP 0F COMPANIES)

q GV Credit Pte Ltd Lo chouse from, ranging from | e PR

Resources

T 0

Post an Ad Advertise Ways of Selling all European to Japanese Makes,
Bmwsé by Category v «Back (12 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted Y |20 r&suns,'pag; A
27 vehicles Henda Jazz b
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Jazz Any Any G lUcyI:.;ar(s) Afy Any Any Al
Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE till 430,888 $6,600 /yr 13-Jun-2008 1,339 ¢ S Hatchback Available

06/2023)

Lady Owner, Clean, And Neat Interior, Very Well-Maintain, Supreme Condition, Servicing Just Dene, No Repairs Needed, Viewing Strictly By
Appointment Only.

Posted: 05-0ct-2018  Tags: 2008 Henda Jazz, 2008 honda jazz, Honda Jazz, honda jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3A (New S5-yr $2B,777 $5,750 fyr 02-0ct-2008 1,339 cc - Hatchback
COE)

Reluctant Sale From Previous Owner. Selling Due To Upgrading. Cption To Renew COE. Monthy Only $400 Depreciation! Grab It Before It Is Gone!
Very Good Offer! Engine And Gearbox In Very Good Condition!...

KSL Automotive Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Oct-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Jazz

)8 honda jazz, Honda Jazz, honda jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE tili $32,B00 $6,610 fyr 25-Sep-2008 1,339 cc 144,500 km Hatchback
09/2023)

Direct Seller 3rd Owner Car Has No Major Issues In The Last One Year That I Drove. It Was A Smooth Keep, Driven Around Mostly Far Family, Worry
Less About Maintenance. Renewed 5 Year COE Expiring Sept...

Pos

d: 03-0ct-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Jazz, 2008 honda Jaze, Honda Jaze, honaa jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Henda

Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE till $26,900 $5,550 fyr 13-Aug-2008 1,339 cc 133,500 km Hatchback
08/2023)

Very Low Mileage, 2 Owners Only, Car In Very Good Condition,

Posted: 22-Sep-2018  Tags: 2008 Honds Jazz, 2008 honda jazz, Honda Jazz, honda jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

 GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

:% COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
é RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
LOAN
Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE till < N.A 09-Jan-2007 1,339 cc - Hatchback
01/2022)

Lady Teacher Driver. Nice Car With Appealing Original Yellow. All Set To Go.

Posted: 22-Sep-2018  Tags: 2007 Honda Jazz, 2007 honda jazz, Honda Jazz, honda jazz, Honda, Jaze, Jazz, Used Honda
Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE till $17,000 $6,290 fyr 21-Jun-2006 1,339 cc 233,968 km Hatchback
06/2021)

Road Tax Till 20 Dec 2018 COE Till 20 Jun 2021,

Posted: 21-5ea-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Jazz, 2008 honda jazz, Honda Jazz nda jazz, Honda, Jazz, jaszz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.3A (COE till $21,000 $6,630 /yr 08-Dec-2006 1,339 cc 219,000 km Hatchback
2/2021)

conomic Car, Suitable For Small Family, Less Maintenance Fee, In Good Condition, Road Tax Paid Till Dec 2018. Please Contact

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Jazz&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Honda
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